From: James Ogborn <jamesogborn@axislip.com>

Sent: 17 May 2019 08:55

To: Lake Lothing Third Crossing <LakeLothing@pins.gsi.gov.uk>

Cc: Martin Wheeler <MartinWheeler@ardent-management.com>

Subject: FW: Brookhouse (Lowestoft) Nominees VI Ltd - North Quay Retail Park

Morning Richard
| refer to our previous exchanges of correspondence.

| am pleased to confirm that my client’s concerns regarding the traffic impact assessment have
now been resolved and that the terms of an agreement have now been signed. On that basis
could you take this email as confirmation that my client’s objection is now withdrawn.

If you have any queries regarding the above please let me know.
Many thanks
James

James Ogborn MRICS
Partner

Suite 4C

Manchester Club

81 King Street
Manchester

M2 4AH

Direct Dial: 0161 300 7763

obilc [
Email: jamesogborn@axisllp.com
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